Mitchell, Roger@Waterboards

From: lyris@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 9:18 AM

To: Mitchell, Roger@Waterboards

Subject: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF TENTATIVE ORDER NO. R9-2014-0041, AND TENTATIVE

RESOLUTION NO. R9-2014-0042

Water BoardshrityeE) message from the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San
Diego Region (9).

April 4, 2014
To: Interested Persons

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF TENTATIVE ORDER NO. R9-2014-0041, AND TENTATIVE RESOLUTION
NO. R9-2014-0042

The California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region (San Diego Water Board) is pleased to
release, for public review and comment, Tentative Order No. R9-2014-0041, An Order Adopting Conditional
Waivers of Waste Discharge Requirements for Low Threat Discharges in the San Diego Region (Tentative
Order); and Tentative Resolution No. R9-2014-0042 adopting a negative declaration for the proposed action to
adopt conditional waivers of waste discharge requirements for low threat discharges in the San Diego Region
(Tentative Resolution). The San Diego Water Board will receive written comments on the Tentative Order
prior to considering its adoption at the June 2014 Board Meeting.

The Tentative Order proposes to adopt conditional waivers of waste discharge requirements for low threat
discharges in the San Diego Region. The tentative conditional waivers issued through the adoption of the
Tentative Order will require the implementation of effective management measures, and structural and non-
structural best management practices to address potential impacts associated with storm water run on and
runoff, wastes, and wastewaters discharged from facilities or operations located within the San Diego Region.

Document Availability
The Tentative Order is available for public review and access on the San Diego Water Board website at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwgcb9/water issues/programs/waivers/waivers w.shtml

The Tentative Resolution and Tentative Negative Declaration/Initial Study are available for public review and
access on the San Diego Water Board website at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/rwqgcb9/water issues/programs/waivers/waivers ceqa.shtml




You may also receive a copy of the Tentative Order or Tentative Resolution by contacting Mr. Roger Mitchell
via telephone at (619) 521-5898, or via e-mail at Roger.Mitchell@waterboards.ca.gov.

Public Comment Period

Public participation and input is an important part of the consideration process to adoption Orders and
Resolutions, and is strongly encouraged. A 30-day public comment period for the:

e Tentative Order will end at 5:00 pm on May 8, 2014.

e Tentative Resolution will end at 5:00 pm on May 8, 2014.

Written comments received after the close of the public comment periods will be accepted at the discretion of
the San Diego Water Board. Written comments on the Tentative Order and Tentative Resolution should be
submitted in a text searchable pdf format and sent to Mr. Roger Mitchell via email at
Roger.Mitchell@waterboards.ca.gov. Please include the reference number CW-804775:RMitchell in the
subject line of all correspondence regarding this matter.

Public Hearing

The public meeting to consider adoption of the Tentative Order and Tentative Resolution will be held on June
26, 2014, promptly beginning at 9:00 AM, and will be held at the following location:

San Diego Water Board
Regional Board Meeting Room
2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100
San Diego, California 92108

Electronic Mailing List

This notice is sent to those subscribed to the Board’s electronic mailing list for the “Conditional Waiver” and
“Board Meeting.” Those who were forwarded this notice and want to receive future updates via email can
subscribe to the list directly at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email subscriptions/reg9 subscribe.shtml

Contact Information

Any questions or concerns regarding the above subject should be directed to Mr. Roger Mitchell at 619-521-
5898 or by email at Roger.Mitchell@waterboards.ca.gov.

Roger N. Mitchell, P.G.

Engineering Geologist

San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board
Groundwater Protection Branch

2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108
Roger.Mitchell@waterboards.ca.gov




Phone 619-521-5898

You are currently subscribed to reg9_board_meetings as: roger.mitchell @ waterboards.ca.gov.

To unsubscribe click here: leave-1438211-
1321251.83afcf70c85f9d718c7b55b43ab2593e @swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov




